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From: Privitera, John J.

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Martina Baillie, Esq.

Cc: Lamme, Jacob F.

Subject: : - invoice

Martina:

Sandy has indicated that he is looking to you to approve the invoices that we have sent
on a monthly basis for years.

In my view, this is a stated account.

Please provide me with the Farm's written position at your earliest convenience so that I
can inform my firm as to the status of this matter.

John

John J. Privitera
Shareholder

McNamee, Lochner,
Titus&yWilliams, rc.

ATTOANEYS AT LAW

677 Broadway * Albany, NY 12207
Direct: 518-447-3337 « Fax: 518-867-4737

privitera@mltw.com « vCard

www.mitw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of McNamee, Lochner, Titus & Williams, P.C.
and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (518-447-
3200) immediately. Thank you.

Circular 230 Statement

This communication does not conform to the standards of a covered opinion within.the meaning of Circular 230 issued by
the United States Secretary of the Treasury. Accordingly, any tax advice contained in this communication cannot be used,
and was not intended or written to be used, for the purpose of avoiding United States tax penalties. In addition, any tax
advice contained in this communication may not be used to promote, market or recommend a transaction to another
person.



